From: Freedom.Smith@icemiller.com

To: Voyen, Elyse (she/her/hers)
Cc: Matson, John; R5AirEnforcement; rShearingclerk
Subject: RE: Vertellus/Tibbs Penalty Payment Notice
Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 11:14:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Elyse,

I do know that payment was sent on 10/18. See information below.

Outgoing Money Transfer Debit (495) 571,791.00 00370358623

Text | WIRE TYPE:WIRE OUT DATE:101824 TIME:1124 ET
TRN:

RELATED |

oriG:AURORIUM LLC 10
BNF:US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 33 LIBERTY STREET
NEW YORK 10045 US 1D:68010727

BNF BK:TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER DIV 1D:021030004

INT BK: ID:

RECV BK: ID:

PAYMENT DETAILS:

1500 South Tibbs Docket CAA-05-2024

-0049 Aurorium - Vertellus

Mutnnins Manaw Trancfar Nahit JAQRN E4A4 2NA 77 ANTITNATRATA

Not sure if W-9 was sent. If not previously provided, let this be notice of payment. Can you let me know
if additional information is needed.

Thanks,

Freedom

Freedom Smith | Partner

IceMiller

P 317-236-5893
One American Square Suite 2900 Indianapolis, IN 46282-0200
Freedom Smith@icemiller.com | icemiller.com

From: Voyen, Elyse (she/her/hers) <voyen.elyse@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 11:56 AM
To: Smith, Freedom <Freedom.Smith@icemiller.com>



Cc: Matson, John <matson.john@epa.gov>
Subject: Vertellus/Tibbs Penalty Payment Notice

Hi Freedom,

I don’t think | received the notice of payment required under the Vertellus/Tibbs CAFO at paragraph
107. Do you know if payment was timely made and notice was sent?

Thank you,
Elyse

Elyse S. Voyen (she/her/hers)

Associate Regional Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Office of Regional Counsel

77 W Jackson Blvd.

Chicago, IL 60604

312-886-1980

voyen.elyse@epa.gov
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This E-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be
protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or use of this E-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received
this E-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy
from your system.

Thank you.

ICE MILLER LLP
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